SHEFALI SINGLA

H.No. 164, Phase-III Model Town, Bathinda, Punjab 151001 H: +91 7973544768

singla.shefali10@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Committed academic professional offering 3 years of experience in academic roles. Dedicated and Focused teacher with strong hold and deep understanding of all GATE subjects of Computer Science. Aiming to secure a full time opportunity in which dynamic teaching methods, creativity and integrity will be highly valued.

- Work History

Assistant Professor, 07/2016 to 01/2018

Baba Farid Group of Institutions - Bathinda, Punjab

- Maintained classroom structure and student engagement.
- Taught introductory and upper level courses in Information Technology and Computer Science Students.
- Took separate GATE sessions for all the potential students.
- Supervised and evaluated students' laboratory work.

Lecturer, 06/2015 to 06/2016

Gateforum - Bathinda, Punjab

- Created lecture presentations for in-class environments.
- Selected material relevant to each course of study and presented in an engaging fashion.
- Utilized innovative methods of instruction, including video, interactive class activities and discussions to present course material.

Intern, 01/2015 to 06/2015

Cerner Corporation – Bangalore

- Apprised clients of potential risks and costs associated with each course of action.
- Interacted with clients during business meetings and took notes to transcribe for all members of the department.

Lecturer, 07/2012 to 06/2013

Engineer Brain Shaper's, Bathinda – Bathinda, Punjab

- Lectured on all GATE subjects to approximately 40 students per class.
- Organized class events and activities to promote learning.

- Operating Systems.
- Data Structures and Algorithms.
- Databases.

Education

Master of Technology: Information Technology, 2015

International Institute of Information Technology Bangalore - Banglore

- GPA: 3.03/4
- Master of Technology with Specialization in Computer Science.

Bachelor of Technology: Information Technology, , 2011

Punjab Technical University (PTU) - Jalandhar

• Secured Percentage 79.63

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Qualified Graduate Aptitude Test in Engineering (GATE) in Computer Science (CS) in 2013.
- Former member of Computational Sciences Laboratory (CSL), IIIT Bangalore.

Personal Information

Nationality - Indian DOB - 10th November 1988 Languages - English, Hindi, Punjabi